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January 11, 1985

Mr. William G. Cowdin

Secretary, Los Angeles Police
Commission

150 North Los Angeles Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: Robert F. Kennedy
Dear Mr. Cowdin:

Sometime ago, I wrote to you requesting information
on the Robert F. Kennedy assassination particularly as it re-
lated to the Police Commission responsibilities and the docu-
mentation that might be within your possession and which now
ought to be released to the public, according to past agreements
and statements made in this instance.

Since last I wrote to you, I have not had the courtesy
of a reply or receiving such information. At this time I re-
iterate my request for cooperation from the Los Angeles Police
Department and those who may have within their possession the
documentation which we wish to review.

Any assistance that you are now willing to give
to us would bae accepted. I trust that we may have early re-

ply.
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